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Please add the attached email to Docket No. 20200000. 

Thank you, 

Hannah E. Barker 
Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kathyandress@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kathy Andress 
< kathyandress@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:03 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Kathy Andress 
14539 Windigo Ln Orlando, FL 32828-6868 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jtdgoldun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Dorazio 

<jtdgoldun@everyactioncustom.com> 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:02 AM 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

James Dorazio 

9223 NW 61st St Tamarac, FL 33321-4130 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rgastmeyer2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roberta Gastmeyer <rgastmeyer2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:02 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

We are facing a climate crisis. The PSC should do everything it can to help encourage the production and use of clean 

renewable electricity. In Florida, that means we should be supporting all efforts to produce solar energy, not creating 

making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Roberta Gastmeyer 

4118 NW 69th St Gainesville, FL 32606-4212 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

logical1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Trainor <logical1 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Scott Trainor 

1410 Westchester Dr N West Palm Beach, FL 33417-5763 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jerepile@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jere Pile 
<jerepi le@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 8:01 AM 
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
Jere Pile 
390 S Lake Sybelia Dr Maitland, FL 32751-5564 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

tekruk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tanya Kruk 
<tekru k@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:56 AM 
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
here in Florida. Use our resources to the fullest - we are the sunshine state! Save the jobs! 

Sincerely, 
Tanya Kruk 
909 Teakwood Ct Chesapeake, VA 23322-6880 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

stevefir@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Meyer 
<stevefir@everyactioncustom.com> 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:53 AM 
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
Charles Meyer 
2 Broadway Ct Orlando, FL 32803-5303 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

erinhandy8@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Erin Handy <erinhandy8 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 7:52 AM 
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
Erin Handy 
Jacksonville Beach, FL 32250 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

erose@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elsi Rose <erose@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

· Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
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
Elsi Rose 
2200 Civic Center Pl Miramar, FL 33025-3937 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

edcam68@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edgar Camacho <edcam68 

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
Edgar Camacho 
2935 SW 16th St Miami, FL 33145-1143 
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